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PO Box 15041

MI Planned Parenthood Votes

Lansing MI 48901

March 15, 2021

Michael-Ann Henry
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C., 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00568931

REFERENCE: AMENDED 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORT (10/01/2020 - 10/14/2020), RECEIVED 01/22/2021

Dear Ms. Henry,

Thank you for your letter on February 8, 2021 indicating four areas of discrepancies on our on our Amended 12 Day
Pre-General Report.

On item one, the decrease in receipts is due to anticipation that we would need to contribute the additional $475,000 to
MI PP Votes Super PAC to cover expected Federal Independent Expenditures. However, those resources were not needed.
The
decrease in expenditures by $242,120.63 can be attributed to the removal of duplicate and accidental entries. The FEC
public facing report currently reflects all receipts and disbursements.

On item two, the late 24 hour reporting, there was a critical gap in our understanding of when 24 hour reporting was
required. As soon as we became aware of the mistake we immediately filed the needed 24 hour reports. We take full
responsibility for missing the deadlines and we have assigned extra personnel training and additional time to ensure
that this won't be an issue moving forward in the future.

On item three, in regards to the three expenditures reported on the 24 hour report, but not on a schedule E. Those
expenditures are currently listed on both the 24 hour report and Schedule E.

On item four, we have made those updates in the FEC electronic filing system. The correct amount of those expenditures
is $4,666.66 as is now reflected.

Thank you for your time and consideration regarding our reports. We look forward to working with you to correct any
errors and provide any and all needed information.

Sincerely,

John Keserich, Director
John.keserich@ppmi.org
734.277.1351
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